From: Samuel Leach [SLeach@co.calaveras.ca.us]

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Michelle Ochoa Castarieda; lan Kysel
Subject: RE: Calaveras County PRA Request (1709)

Good morning, Mr. Kysel,

Per our discussion this morning, we do not have any documents responsive to your request. The reason for this is that
Calaveras County is one of the few counties in the state that does not operate a juvenile institution (No juvenile halls,
camps, ranches, etc.) That being said, we contract with three juvenile halls and one camp. If you would like copies of
those contracts, we are happy to provide electronic copies. Just let me know in an email and | should be able to get you
those within a few days. Take care,

Samuel Leach

Chief Probation Officer

Calaveras County Probation Department
(209) 754-6470
sleach@co.calaveras.ca.us

From: Michelle Ochoa Castafieda [mailto:MOchoa@ACLUSOCAL.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Samuel Leach

Subject: Calaveras County PRA Request (1709)

To Whom It May Concern:
Attached please find our request for Public Records Act Request.

In Solidarity

Michelle Ochoa Castafieda
Senior Paralegal

ACLU of Southern California
Orange County Office

(o) 714.450.3962 x106
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

“If there is no justice for the people, let there be no peace for the government.” ~Emiliano Zapata

ACLU SoCal: STAND FOR JUSTICE >> Download our mobile app at mobilejusticeca.org

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE
LAW. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE
FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
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This electronic mail message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the

addressee(s) named

above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential

and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not an intended recipient,

or the employee or
recipient, you are
this communication
please immediately
you.

agent responsible for delivering this e-mail to the intended

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail message in error,
notify the sender by replying to this message or by telephone. Thank

CALAVERAS000021



